
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:29 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)
Attachments: FOIA 6360-15 MDEQ Statement.pdf

As requested....

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:28 PM
To: 'Marc Edwards'
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Mr. Edwards,

I received confirmation this afternoon from our Cashier's Office that your \$32.00 payment has been processed. Attached is the requested MDEQ statement from Brad Wurfel, Communications Director.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Paid it. Thanks! Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Mr. Edwards,

As requested, attached is the FOIA Invoice. After our Cashier's Office notifies me of the \$32.00 payment, I'll e-mail the requested document to you. Thanks.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 6:15 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Excellent. Will pay immediately. Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 6:11 PM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Yes, the FOIA Invoice provides the payment option to pay online via credit card. I'll have the FOIA Invoice prepared and will e-mail it to you once it's provided to me. Thanks.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 6:06 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Yes, I'll pay. Since apparently you'll be charging me hundreds if not thousands of dollars before this is over, can I pay by PayPal to expedite things.
 Or by credit card?

Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 5:00 PM
To: edwardsm@vt.edu
Subject: Request for Disclosure of Official Files (FOIA 6360-15)

Dear Marc Edwards,

This is in response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request regarding documents related to the MDEQ statement to a reporter regarding a study of lead poisoned children in Flint.

The Department of Environmental Quality's Executive Division has some of the records you requested, i.e., the September 2, 2015, MDEQ statement from Brad Wurfel, Communications Director.

Attached is a FOIA cost estimate totaling \$32.00 related to labor costs for our staff searches and e-mailing the record to you. Please let me know whether or not you want to pursue obtaining a copy of this record. If you do still want it, I will have a FOIA Invoice prepared and will e-mail it to you, which would require payment before I could process your request further.

Please confirm how you would like to proceed. Thank you.

Karen Shaler
 Management Assistant to Deputy Director Jim Sygo
 FOIA Liaison, Executive Division
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 P.O. Box 30473
 Lansing, MI 48909-7973
 Phone: 517-284-6709
 Fax: 517-241-7401
shalerk@michigan.gov